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ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

March 25,2021

To: Jerome D. Schad, Chair
Mark S. Carney, Vice Chair
Peggy A. LaGree, Treasurer

From: Karen A. Prendergast, Chief Financial Officer

Subject: 2020 PARIS Filing

The Authorities Budget Office requires the 2020 reports listed below to be submitted
through the Public Authorities Reporting Information System (PARIS) by March 31, 2021.

» Annual Report which summarizes our financial statements, provides information about
the governance of the Authority, a list of our staff and their compensation, benefits
provided to select employees, property disposals during the year and a list of our real

property

» Certified Financial Audit which includes the financial statements, management letter, and
the auditor’s report on internal control

» Investment Report which includes our latest guidelines, a copy of the audit performed by
our independent auditors and a schedule of investment and trustee fees paid in 2020

» Procurement report which includes our adopted guidelines and details for all
procurements by vendor exceeding $5000 in 2020.

Copies of these reports are attached. Please review the submissions, a resolution authorizing the
PARIS filing is on the March 25, 2021 meeting agenda for your consideration.

cc T. McCracken
M. Murphy
R. Stoll
J Tomaka





